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From: Robert Meade
To: Scott May; Adam Ockwell
Cc: Richard Murphy; Joshua Preston; Amy Rudolph; Emma Gregory; Karpaagam Shanmugam
Subject: RE: Crown | Notice issued under s 26 of the Casino Control Act 1991 [ME-ME.FID5157084]
Date: Saturday, 10 October 2020 12:29:56 PM
Attachments: INQ.950.002.0224.pdf

INQ.950.002.0227.pdf

Dear Scott and Adam

As foreshadowed in our earlier letter, please see attached documents. We confirm that they too are
produced in response to the s 26 Notice issued to Crown on 1 October.

Kind regards
Rob

Robert Meade
Associate

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000
minterellison.com Follow us on LinkedIn and Twitter

From: Robert Meade
Sent: Friday 9 October 2020 06:23 PM

To: Scott oy N '~ O+’ I
Ce: Richard Murphy I /oshua Preston

Iy .o o~ [
‘Emma Gregory N K rpzagam Shanmugam

Subject: Crown | Notice issued under s 26 of the Casino Control Act 1991 [ME-ME.FID5157084]

Dear Scott and Adam
Please refer to the attached correspondence.

The documents referred to in the letter are available viathis link.

We will be in touch early next week to discuss the matters otherwise canvassed in the letter.

Kind regards
Rob

Robert Meade
Associate

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter
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MinterEllison has a_24-hour chatbot helpline offering guidance on a range of COVID-19 related topics
and a COVID-19 Hub on our website,

IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ

This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is
waived or lost by mistaken delivery). Please notify us if you have received this email in error and
promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of this email is expressly prohibited. Our
liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited to re-
supplying this email and its attachments. We collect personal information to provide and market our
services and for other purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we
collect and handle personal information.
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